
From: 
To: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"City Leadership Team - DL" 

Date: 4/14/2020 4:27:50 PM 
Subject: Min Dix/Dr. Henry address - April 14, 2020 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Please find below the daily provincial update prepared by our IGR team -

Number of COVID-19 Cases: 
27 new cases in the last 4 hours 
1,517 total cases in British Columbia 

o 658 VCH 
o 601 FHA 
o 89VIH 
o 141 IHA 
o 28 NHA 

- 942 recovered fully 

Misc. Additional Cases: 
- 3 additional cases reported in the nursery in the Interior. (Foreign temporary workers) 

1 additional case in an Interior correctional facility 

Deaths: 
- 3 new deaths in last 24 hours (all in long term care facilities) 

72 total deaths in BC 

Long Term Care Facilities: 
1 additional faci lity has reported a case: South Granville Park Lodge in VCH 
20 other long term care faci lities have ongoing, active cases 

o 298 cases in long term care facil ities 
0165 residents 
0174 staff 

Mission Correctional Centre: 
- 41 + cases, plus ongoing testing and pending cases 

7 in hospital 
Mobi le health unit will be redeployed from Vancouver Convention Centre to Abbotsford Hospital to 
provide support 

Number of Hospitalizations: 
134 in hospital in BC today 

o 58 in ICU 
o 37 hospitalizations in VCH 

Surgeries: 
13,938 surgeries have been cancelled in BC to date, but there continues to be emergency and some 



Best, 
Sadhu 

scheduled surgeries happening 
o 8,000+ surger ies (50% of wh ich were scheduled) have taken place 

Both Dr. Henry and Minister Dix brought attention to the continuing overdose health emergency in the 
province. 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~YOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




